



### Mark Beardwood

**Partner**

mark.beardwood@dlapiper.com

**Liverpool**

T: +44 (0)333 207 7301

Mark Beardwood has over 30 years' experience in the real estate sector. He has a varied practice and advises in relation to all types of real estate matters, including single and multi-asset investment acquisitions and disposals, joint ventures, public sector partnerships, commercial and residential development.

Development work includes major town centre regeneration schemes, sports stadia, arenas, hotels, capital development for the education sector and significant residential schemes. Clients include pension funds and investment managers, property developers, housebuilders, local authorities and related agencies, universities, further education colleges and major corporates.

#### RELATED SERVICES

- Real Estate

#### EXPERIENCE

---

Mark has been involved in various high profile developments - most recently English Partnerships' flagship scheme at Kings Waterfront.

#### CREDENTIALS

---

##### Professional Qualifications

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales

##### Prior Experience

1988 to date, Partner, DLA Piper

1985 to 1988, Assistant Solicitor, UK based global law firm

1983 to 1985, Articled, UK based global law firm

##### Education

- Oxford, BA (Hons), Jurisprudence

## Memberships

- Law Society
- CoreNet Global
- Investment Property Forum